VINGE

Johan Winnerblad

Partner

Stockholm LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 30 95

MOBILE:

+46 (0)70 714 30 95

E-MAIL:

johan.winnerblad@vinge.se



Johan Winnerblad is a partner at Vinge and part of the firm's private M&A group in Stockholm. Johan has over 30 years of experience in mergers and acquisitions, PE- and VC-backed transactions, majority and minority investments, fund raising, joint ventures, and corporate matters. He serves as an advisor to financial and industrial clients as well as entrepreneurs across a wide range of industries, with a particular focus on technology and life sciences. Johan Winnerblad is a board member in several companies and has been consistently ranked among Sweden's leading lawyers in M&A and Private Equity by Chambers and Partners Global, Chambers and Partners Europe, IFRL1000, and Legal 500 for many years.

Practice Areas

- M&A
- IT, Telecommunications and Outsourcing
- Sports, Events, Gaming and Media

Business Sectors

- Financial Services
- IT, Technology and Telecommunications
- Life Sciences & Health
- Private Equity

Education

• Stockholms University, LL. M, 1990

Experience

- Partner Mannheimer Swartling Advokatbyrå, 1998-2004
- Associate Mannheimer Swartling Advokatbyrå, 1992-1997
- Staff attorney IBM Svenska AB, 1990-1991

Awards







